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1300 L Srreet. WY, Wnlingion, DG 20005
June 20, 1991

Dear Ms. Cagnoli:

The new terms of Article 7 in the 1990 Contract

change the full-time ratio from 30710 to 80720 in
offices -of 200 or more man years of enployment.

This provisien and (4,17 language that the
maxinization requirement of paragraph B "does not
dininish the Employer's right" does not alter the

requirements of Article 12, Section 5 requiring "to the
extent possible, minimize the impact on Full-time
positions by reducing part-time flexible hours.” 1In
addition, Artlcle 7, Section 2A, 1 and 2 continue as
obligations of the Enployer to maximize full-time
eaployment .

The arbitration panel specifically limited the
*general principle® to maximize and deliberately
continued the "specific test™ of Article 7, Section 2A;
B and C, Section 3 C and D and the Haximization Hemo
requirments. Hotwithstanding these changes to Article
7, the specific test for conversion to full-time and
the history developed over the years remains unchanged.

The above represents the position of the American

Postal Workers Union. If the Employer is not in
agreenent, I expect your prompt response in order to
discuss the issues.

Sincerely,

Execubtlive Vice Prasident

sherry Cagnoli

A=st. Postmaster General
0.5. Pogstal Servica

475 L"Enfant Plaza, S5W
Washington, DC 20760-4100
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